
STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation -Oak Ridge

761 Emory Vailey Road
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

IS '̂ 01' 15 2022 U
MAYOR'S OFiZ

November 8, 2022

Mr. Roger Petrie
Federal Facility Agreement Manager
Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy
Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Re: TDEC Comment Response Letter for the Proposed Plan for the Record of Decision for
Groundwater in the K-31/K-33 Area at the East Tennessee Technology Park, Oak Ridge,
Tennessee {DOE/OR/01-2922&D1) %

Dear Mr. Pet r ie

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-
Oak Ridge Office (DoR-OR), received the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) letter transmitting the
above referenced document on September 14, 2022. TDEC has reviewed the above referenced
document pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation and
offers the attached specific comments for resolution prior to approval.

TDEC looks forward to working with the tri-parties to continue to move groundwater
remediation work forward at ETTP in atimely and mutually satisfactory manner. If you have
questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter, please feel free to reach out
to Fleather Lutz at heather.lutz@tn.gov or (865) 220-6574 or to Randy Fioffmeister at
randy.hoffmeister@tn.gov or (865) 220-6583.

Incerely

1
Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager

E n c l o s u r e
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